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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
MAY 18, 2010 

 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, May 18, 2010, 
commencing at 9:30 a.m.  Chairman Victor G. Carrillo, Commissioner Elizabeth A. 
Jones and Commissioner Michael L. Williams were present.  Chairman Carrillo 
presided.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
GAS SERVICES PROTESTED  
 
1. GUD No. 9787: Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utility Docket No. 9762. 
Chairman Carrillo and Commissioner Jones approved the examiner’s recommendation 
with modifications to the final order.   
 
2. GUD No. 9959: Complaint of West Texas Gas, Inc. and WTG Gas Marketing, Inc. 
against Enterprise Texas Pipeline, LLC, regarding violations of Gas Utility Regulatory 
Act and Commission rules. The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s 
recommendation. 
 
GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED  
 
3. GUD No. 9868: Application of Monument PL, LP for a waiver of Pipeline Safety 
Regulations 49 CFR §§192.53(c), 192,121, 192.123, and 192.619(a). The Commission 
unanimously approved the motion for rehearing for the limited purpose. 
 
OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
MOTION FOR REHEARING  
 
4. O&G 7B-0260785: Lucky Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Harris, W.A. 
(086257) Lease, Well No. 1, De Leon, N. (Strawn) (23680500) Field, Comanche County, 
Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 3(2); 8(d)(1); 17(b). The 
Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny the 
motion for rehearing. 
 
5. O&G 7B-0260891: Lucky Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Harris, W.A. 
(086624) Lease, Well No. 2, Harris, W. A. (089779) Lease, Well No. 3, De Leon, N. 
(Strawn) (23680500) Field, Caldwell Estate (20372) Lease, Well No. 1, Sandy Ridge 
(80708500) Field, Comanche County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and 
(3); 13(b)(1); 3(2); 8(d)(1); 46(j). The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s 
recommendation to deny the motion for rehearing. 
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6. O&G 7B-0261741: Lucky Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Pack, H. N. 
(140313) Lease, Well No. 2, Desdemona (24389001) Field, Erath County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(2). The Commission unanimously approved the 
examiner’s recommendation to deny the motion for rehearing. 
 
7. O&G 7B-0261743: Lucky Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Gillock Heirs 
(115484) Lease, Well No. 1, Gillock Heirs (Strawn) (34929990) Field, Comanche 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 13(b)(1)(B). The Commission 
unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation to deny the motion for 
rehearing. 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
8. O&G 03-0262425: Cimarron Engineering Corp. enforcement action regarding 
Putnam, J. B. (02823) Lease, Well No. 2, Louise, North (Putnam Sand) (55122345) 
Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 46(j).  
 
9. O&G 04-0264101: JTB Oil Company, Inc. enforcement action regarding Curlee Gas 
Unit (143563) Lease, Well No. 1, St. Paul, NW (4520) (79715245) Field, San Patricio 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2).  
 
10. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007093: Erws, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9900 McNeil Drive, 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
11. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007192: Dixie Foundation Drilling Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 301 
West Friar Tuck Lane (Longbow Lane), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
12. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007195: Cherry Demolition enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 999 North 
Shepherd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
13. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007327: Toby Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 501 Wallisville Road, Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
14. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007414: National Motor Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2315 
Hemphill (Page Street), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
15. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007425: Gary's Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1411 East 37th 
Street (Concordia Avenue), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
16. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007480: Mar-Con Services LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Monroe 
(Fugua), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
17. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007493: Eternal Spring Nursery enforcement 
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action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19403 
Dianeshire Drive (Enchanted Trail Drive), Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
18. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007504: Brazoria County Precinct 3 enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2700 
Block of FM 528, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
19. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007548: Reed Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4625 NW Loop 
410 (Centerview), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
20. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007611: PM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9934 Valley Mill 
Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
21. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007631: Shark Cable Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1 
Waters Edge Street (April Wind N), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
22. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007641: City of Baytown enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4102 Allenbrook, 
Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
23. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007673: Southwest Water Co. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21700 Block 
Tan Oak Ct. (Deep Pines), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
24. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007680: Rodman, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 408 North Clark, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
25. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007722: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 335 
Atlantis (Stennis Street), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
26. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007768: City of Palmer enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 504 Waco Street, 
Palmer, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
27. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007772: Unlimited Fire Systems enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 527 
Jason (River Road), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
28. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007774: Masters Electric Services, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1902 North Loop 1604 West (Huebner), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
29. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007778: Reed Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 824 Haskell 
(Modlin Avenue), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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30. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007842: City of Atlanta enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 207 Melrose 
(Sycamore Street), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007886: Dickey and Son Concrete, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 4604 Avenue H (East 46th Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007887: Foremost Paving enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 South Alamo 
Road (West Crockett Street), Alamo, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007910: Salinas Construction Tech enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4800 
Greenwood (Bois D Arc), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007927: Mc Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2801 Time Rock 
Place (Vaqueo Rock Drive), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007986: City of Lake Jackson enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 242 
Wedgewood Street, Freeport, Brazoria, County, Texas.  
 
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008006: McLean Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10 (b), at 2239 South 
Lamar Blvd. (Del Curto Rd), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008132: Rowe Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 416 LaFayette Street (Highland), Pittsburg, Camp County, Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008193: Harrison, Walker & Harper enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1608 
Jones (Gee), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008258: Harrison, Walker & Harper enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 801 South Patterson Street (Birch Street), Campbell, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008339: Harrison, Walker & Harper enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), on South Patterson Street, Campbell, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008372: City of Leonard enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
407 North Elm, Leonard, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008383: City of Longview enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 27 Covington, 
Gregg County, Texas.  
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43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008502: City of Commerce enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
Mayo and Jackson, Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008513: El Paso Water Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2428 Silver (Kentucky), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008524: Harrison, Walker & Harper enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1618 Jones, Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008645: Austin Energy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2508 South 5th 
Street (Herndon Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008691: Housley Communications enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 15305 A 
Silver Creek Ct (South Hazy Creek Lane), College Station/Meadow Creek, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008714: Ferguson Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Wrangler Road (FM 1780), Sundown, Hockley County, 
Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008724: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Central 
Blvd (East Los Ebanos), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008726: Level Best Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 2906 Wickersham Lane (Rivka CV), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008727: Henkels & McCoy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5711 University 
Heights (Silicon), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008729: City of Gonzales enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
107 Saint George (Water Street), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008730: San Antonio Constructors, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 618 Fitch (Donegan), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008731: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1014 
Calle Milpa Verde (Rose Circle), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008732: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
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§18.8(a), at 305 17th Street (Laredo), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008733: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Zarzamora and Beverley Ann, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008734: City of Garland enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1710 Lynn Drive (Delmar), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008735: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2172 Lake Cove Drive (Wanda), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008736: Circle C Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 545 South 
Riverside Drive (East Vickery), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008737: Smithco Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6690 
Doniphan (G. Moreno), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008738: Municipal District Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2982 
Shadow Trail Drive, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008740: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2801 Keyhole Circle (Harvard), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 245 Lakewood Drive (Hwy 174), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008742: DFW International Airport Board 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Block West Service Road (32nd Street), DFW Regional 
Airport, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2200 Block West Service Road (32nd Street), DFW Regional 
Airport, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008745: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 712 Dove Creek Trail, Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008746: Standard Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 7039 Bethlehem Drive (Bayshore), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7039 Bethlehem Drive (Bayshore), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008748: Road Way Solutions enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at Provine (Hardin), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008749: Ranger Electrical Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 200 Sweetheart Lane, Longview, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2764 Teakwood Lane, Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008751: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2721 Canton Drive (Greenlee Drive), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008752: Swisher Electric Coop enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(d) and 18.11(b), at 
FM 145 (CR 25), Kress, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008754: Agritexas, LP enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at FM 145 (CR 25), 
Kress, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008755: Sam Radiator Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
4348 Bremner Drive (Companeros Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008756: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4348 
Bremner Drive (Companeros Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008757: Du-Mor Enterprises enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 511 Breeden, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008758: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1112 
North Heideke Street (Kingsbury), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008759: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12405 Briarcreek 
Loop, Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008760: Lubbock Power & Light enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 5809 16th Street, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008762: City of Amarillo enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 405 North Taylor 
(NE 4th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008763: CPS Energy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1003 Sams Road, 
San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008765: MG Drilling enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
6500 Tracor Lane #28, Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008766: Hartley Feeders enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 
998 (Ranch Road 2357), Hartley, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008767: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6001 West 34th, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008768: David Haralson enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
6001 West 34th, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008769: Joe Swartz Electric enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4542 Hall Croft Chase (Seagler Glen Lane), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008770: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(b), at 2300 East Ellis, Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008771: Lamb County Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2300 East Ellis, Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008773: Virgil Moore enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 4313 Bat Falcon (Spillman Ranch Loop), Lakeway/Falconhead, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008774: Standard Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5417 Paloma 
Blanca Drive, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008776: City of Lancaster enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 1250 Cedarbrook 
Trail, Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008778: City of Hubbard enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
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800 New Hope Road (SH31), Hubbard, Hill County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Lott 177 Chinquapin Drive (Hackberry Street), Killeen/Elm Grove Mobile 
Home Park, Bell County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008780: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 18627 Kuykendahl Road (Louetta Road), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008781: City of Brownwood enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7th Street 
(Avenue I), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008782: City of University Park enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 3503 Southwestern Blvd., University Park, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3503 Southwestern Blvd., University Park, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008784: W.R. Hodgson Co., LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
740 Pinson, Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008785: H & H Electrical Contractors Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2000 Block Country Club (Los Robles), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008786: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4805 Shadycreek Lane (Lakeside), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008787: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1712 Weiler Blvd (Jacqueline), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1210 Farnham Ct (Northgate), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008792: Webb Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
965 Early Blvd (Hwy 183 South), Early, Brown County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 965 Early Blvd (Hwy 183 South), Early, Brown County, 
Texas.  
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106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008796: City of La Porte Public Works 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3005 North 23rd Street, La Porte, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008797: Landmark Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5402 Elderberry Arbor Drive (Sage Brush Cove), Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008798: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2120 
North Sacramento Avenue (West Plum Street), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008799: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 8414 
Bertwood Street (Weaver Road), Houston/Trinity Gardens, Harris County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008800: Elite Utility Services, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Avalon 
Aqua Way, Spring/Windrose West, Harris County, Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008801: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 6407 
Antoine Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008802: Skyline Excavation enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
708 Lamar Street (Rockwall Drive), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008803: North Texas Future Fence enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5504 
Wilts Ct, Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 790 Alsbury Blvd, Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2411 Colorado Blvd (Sadau Ct), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008808: North Dallas Fence enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1403 
Grapevine Creek, Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008810: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5155 Wichita Street (Seminary), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008811: Alliance Irrigation enforcement action for 



OFFICIAL MINUTES – MAY 18, 2010 

  11

violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 281 (US Hwy 
87/385), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008814: J.D. Abrams, LP enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 
2411 Colorado Blvd, (Sadau Ct), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008816: City of Watauga enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
5617 Bonnie Drive (Denton Hwy), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008817: Rodgers Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1154 Harper Street, Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008818: Standard Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 412 Creekterrace Drive, Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 412 Creekterrace Drive, Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008820: Big Dog Drilling enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
2501 North Harwood Street (Cedar Springs), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008821: PCF Fence and Lawn Service Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6725 Waterway Ct (Vista Point), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008822: Public Service Plumbers, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3710 North Hampton Road (Bayside), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008823: Bannister Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19520 Sand 
Hill Lane, Flint, Smith County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008828: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1329 North Main Street (Central), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008829: City of Ft Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3604 James Avenue (Ripy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2302 Southcrest Drive (Arkansas Lane), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008832: Aleman Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 2600 Flower Mound Road, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008833: City of Haltom City enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 5041 Blanco Drive, Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1502 2nd Street (Davis), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1717 Talton Avenue (Belzise), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008836: City of Duncanville enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 350 London 
Lane (La Plata), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008837: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 6425 Dawson 
Creek (Mill Creek Drive), Pasadena/Twin Villas at Red Bluff, Harris County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008841: Hernandez Utility enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1020 Fannin Street (Palo Pinto), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008842: PM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1204 St. Joseph 
(Dallas), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008843: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1401 North Nueces Street (Park Street), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008844: Bartley Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 107 Bella Sole, Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008845: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3030 
Berry Road (Arkansas), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008846: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 8707 Sunny 
Gallop Drive, Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008847: XIT Paving and Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 106 West FM 1382, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
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144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008848: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 106 West FM 1382, Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008849: Prestonwood Landscape enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 2429 Reagan Street (Maple), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008850: Woodmaster Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 701 South Clinton (Brooklyn), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008852: Fox Contractors, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), 
at 322 North Main Street, Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008854: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3278 North Terry Street (32nd), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 727 North 15th Street, Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008857: City of Temple Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1402 
South 37th Street (West Avenue P), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008859: Supreme Pools & Spas enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.4(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3107 Amerson, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008860: D & W Contractors, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 502 Shaver Street (Jackson Avenue), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008861: Housley Communications enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at East Brockett Street (Branch), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Brockett Street (Branch), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008863: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 16315 
Cascade Caverns (Sunlight Terrace Lane), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008866: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2214 Wembley 
(Oxford Lake Drive), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
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157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008867: Supreme Pools & Spas enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 4011 
Pecan Park Lane (Forest Garden), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008868: Circle C Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3125 
Florence Drive (Vista Trail), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008869: ARS enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 22919 Benbury (Earls Ct), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008870: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1307 West Street, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008871: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5151 San Felipe (South Post Oak Lane), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008872: Cypress Custom Pools enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 16535 Chalk Maple Lane, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008873: Pullian Pools enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 
5710 Evening Oaks Lane, Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008875: Velasquez Excavation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 184 Buckingham Drive (Devonshire), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 109 Jack Kultgen Freeway (MLK), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008877: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1219 Front Street, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008878: Texas American Water enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 2300 Block Osage Trail (Arrowhead Loop), Willis, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008879: Allco Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16TAC §18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 660 Campus Street (Brandon), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008881: IDM Builders enforcement action for  



OFFICIAL MINUTES – MAY 18, 2010 

  15

 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11013 Savannah 
Ct (Gorham Glen Drive), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008882: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3533 Chaney Lane (Arlen), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 300 Wayne Drive (3rd), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008885: M Scott Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4134 Warpath (State Hwy 6), Santa Fee, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008887: City of Arp enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
104 Cook Street, Arp, Smith County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008888: Southern Facility Services & 
Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8518 Grand Knolls Drive, Houston, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008889: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 
Cook Street, Arp, Smith County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008890: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2304 
Lee (Mary), Houston/Noble South, Harris County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008892: Phoenix Installation Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2548 Tarpley Road, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008893: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2548 Tarpley Road, Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008894: Freddie Bailey Plumbing and Repairs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 12026 Paddock Way (Stableway Drive), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 008895: Fox Foundation Repairs enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1209 Marcus Ct, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
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OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
181. O&G 03-0262096: Application of Martha V. Byrd, John D. Hagerman, and Linda 
L. Hagerman for approval of a proposed qualified subdivision pursuant to Statewide 
Rule 76 for the 549.419 acre Lake Creek Woods, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
182. O&G 01-0265340: Petrohawk Operating Company to consider an exception to 
Statewide Rule 86(d)(4) for authorization of off-lease penetration points for its STS B 
Lease, Well Nos. 2H, 7H, and 10H, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, La Salle County, 
Texas.  
 
183. O&G 03-0265342: Famcor Oil, Inc. to consolidate the William Hankerson (Wilcox 
9500), William Hankerson (Wilcox 10000), William Hankerson (Wilcox 10200), William 
Hankerson (Wilcox 10400) and William Hankerson (Wilcox 10900) fields into a single 
field to be known as the Shephard (WX Cons) Field, and to adopt field rules for the 
proposed consolidated field, San Jacinto County, Texas.  
 
184. O&G 04-0265189: Exxon Mobil Corporation to amend the special field rules for 
the El Paistle, Deep (Frio) (28115200) Field, Kenedy County, Texas.  
 
185. O&G 10-0265348: Linn Operating, Inc. to amend the field rules for the Frye 
Ranch (Consolidated) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.  
 
186. O&G 10-0265349: Linn Operating, Inc. to amend the field rules for the Allison-
Britt (12350) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.  
 
187. O&G 8A-0264842: Burleson, Lewis B. Inc. to consider a new field designation for 
the Fogerson Lease, Well No. 1, to be known as the Stark Ranch Field; and to consider 
field rules and a two-factor allocation formula for the proposed field, Gaines County, 
Texas.  
 
188. O&G 8A-0265073: Sandridge Expl. and Prod., LLC to consolidate the Tex-Mex, 
Se. (San Andres) Field into the Tex-Mex, SE. (Wichita Albany) Field, and to amend the 
permanent field rules and establish a correlative interval, Gaines County, Texas.  
 
189. O&G 8A-0265074: Chisholm Operating, Inc. to consider unitization and 
secondary recovery authority for the Chisholm/Trifecta (Tannehill B) Unit, Trifecta 
(Tannehill) Field, Dickens County, Texas.  
 
190. O&G 8A-0265075: Chisholm Operating, Inc. to consider unitization and 
secondary recovery authority for the Chisholm/Road Bend (Tannehill B) Unit, Road 
Bend (Tannehill) Field, Dickens County, Texas.  
 
191. O&G 04-0265502: Newfield Exploration Company for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation, Lopez Ranch (Consolidated) Field, 
Brooks County, Texas.  
 
192. O&G 04-0265503: Dewbre Petroleum Corporation for the recommendation of a 
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tight gas formation for the Frio Formation, La Sal Vieja (Frio 11100) Field, Willacy 
County, Texas.  
 
193. O&G 7C-0265504: Pioneer Natural Res. USA, Inc. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the Strawn Formation, Hunt-Baggett, W. (Strawn) Field, 
Crockett County, Texas.  
 
194. O&G 04-0265331: Devon Energy Production Co. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation, Pancho (Wilcox) Field, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
195. O&G 04-0265334: Suemaur Expl. & Prod., LLC for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation for the Frio Formation, La Sal Vieja (Frio Cons) Field, Willacy County, 
Texas.  
 
196. O&G 8A-0264557: Application of Apache Corporation for entity for density for the 
Roberts Unit, Wasson (95397 001) Field, Gaines and Yoakum Counties, Texas.; Order 
Nunc pro Tunc.  
 
197. O&G 7B-0265435: Walter Exploration Company for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Joe Young (#30048) 
Lease, Monroe-Young (Strawn) (#62498 500) Field, Nolan County, Texas.  
 
198. O&G 03-0265512: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Blue Ribbon Unit 
(#24331) Lease, Giddings (Buda) (#34733 600) Field, Robertson County, Texas.  
 
199. O&G 03-0265511: Anadarko E&P Company LP for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wapiti Unit (#23464) 
Lease, Giddings (Buda) (#34733 600) Field, Robertson County, Texas.  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
200. O&G 02-0261101: QNK Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Huddleston 
Lease, Well No. 1 (0607893) Permit, Rackley Lease, Well No. 2 (0607894) Permit, 
Huddleston Lease, Well No. 3 (0608498) Permit, Rackley (Frio) (74132500) Field, Live 
Oak County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 16(b); 3(2).  
 
201. O&G 02-0261391: Stratco Operating Co., Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Washington, R. L. Est. (161315) Lease, Well No. 1, Morales (3850) (62795895) Field, 
Jackson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2).  
 
202. O&G 03-0259768: NXL Oil, LLC enforcement action regarding Masterson Irr. Co. 
Farm -B- (01105) Lease, Well Nos. 30, 32, 37, 38, 41, and 42, Damon Mound 
(22897001) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and 
(3); 3(1), (2), and (3).  
 
203. O&G 03-0262746: Evergreen Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Continental Oil Co. (01113) Lease, Well No. 1, Damon Mound (22897001) Field, 
Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 9(12).  
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204. O&G 09-0262369: Klein, J. L. enforcement action regarding Sanders, W. E. 
(20628) Lease, Well No. 1, Tally (Strawn) (88221333) Field, Clay County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 46(j).  
 
205. O&G 09-0263008: Lariat Energy Corporation enforcement action regarding 
White, Meldon L. (Shallow) (21272) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 11, 12, 14, and 
18, Wiser (580) (98265100) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 
14(b)(2) and (3).  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
206. Approval of the Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years 2011-2015. This item was passed 
until the next available conference. 
 
207. Issues regarding emissions from oil and gas operations in the Barnett Shale gas 
trend. This item was passed until the next available conference. 
 
208. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad Commission. The 
Commission heard an update from Railroad Commission Deputy Executive Director 
Denise Hudson. 
 
ADMINISTRATION DIVISION  
 
209. Approval of the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2011. This item was passed until 
the next available conference. 
 
GOVERNMENT AND MEDIA AFFAIRS  
 
210. Approval of the 2010 Customer Service Report. The Commission unanimously 
approved the report and signed the letter. 
 
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY DIVISION  
 
211. Recommendation of a candidate to serve the unexpired portion of the term of a 
consumer member who has left the Propane Alternative Fuels Advisory Committee. 
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
GAS SERVICES DIVISION  
 
212. Approval to initiate a rulemaking to implement Texas Utilities Code, §104.255. 
The Commission unanimously approved this item. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Commissioner Jones  
 
213. Railroad Commission jurisdiction, rules, and procedures for regulating 
exploration, drilling, and production in Texas State Waters.  The Commission heard an 
update and presentation from Railroad Commission Oil and Gas Director Tommie 
Seitz and Assistant Director Ramon Fernandez . 
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Commissioner Williams  
 
214. GUD No. 9948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div., steel service line replacement 
program. The Commission heard an update from Railroad Commission Safety Director 
Mary McDaniel. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
215. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. No member of the public provided input at this time. 
 
 
The conference was adjourned at 11:07 am. 
 
 
 
 
 
        


